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¢gt. L.E.Connell, Rt, 12, {rederick, Md., 21701

tor, NIS
Hoffman Bldg.
2461 Eigenhover ive.,
Alexandria,Va . 22331 NI3/27F/ jvs 5400 ¥1-=T77 Ser U 3690

Dear Captadn Connell,
!aplathﬂﬂu;dabd&holﬂmmlmmmtbammrum

POIA suit.
lmmhimmnﬁ&ymhtﬁrmﬁthfhenmﬁtitmh.wa

.Mortb-urﬂmymmmt.%hlbmthtuummthmthm

murhdmlmndumfmthtlthwtndloommanwiuﬂ.nwuparlm.m

upﬂmlhltmtobam“. Solhunnththmhanﬂadwnsuum

of apyrociation.

Ituwmollwﬂ.anthttmm‘mmaumlotthatpemtathexwd.s-
alon o° charges wider the cireusétances that * believe 6o apply while assuring you tha%

mammnnbauwmmm%nmtyorwmmm.ww
sm"oi.ntbrmntuhumnmwuﬂfmtuamfmfemmmmof
the History “opariment or Dean Durdette Zagen, Ppofessor irons's boms, with sohool not
nmmntstsmwmﬁm.mm.mnprarumwmmw
nwm.mwmmrmtmmnlet@nrwrmmmmmmuth
your lotter. It covered uhat Professor Wrone took with him, There were an additicnal
néne file drawers of material”that wemt by truck after be left. Professor Wrone is in
Mumﬂdmd%ﬂm%mdnnﬁﬂywmmmuﬁw
lawyer in Washington, J.H. Lesar, Gsqe. His office phone is 223-5587, home 48406023,.He
obtain his legal education at Wisconsln, 1smcfnoueutmmdiaparthmzpudbh
fuwdmdﬁnsdlwnmdsinthﬁnmﬂ.nmhemitym

hlul&nﬁuh“mdmm.ummmmmw“
n—nmmmumtm-tu.mmmma&.xmonum:nmm
income,.

%mmxunmmummmmummmmmwm
graph, (7)(c) and (D). Generally these are nocsssnry snd propor gxsuptions. However, 1 am
nﬂnmhmﬂ.ﬁrhdﬂnhmmhtm eneral has held this to

Mvw.m”wmtmmmtmmumﬁdmumwmmtm.
orthatthosownothomOmnmudmﬂnqumthtttbanmmmnm.
Ommmmnmmtpnqrmmtnftheutm , » that 2ll recorda
Mmhﬂemmuum.munmﬁm bs clained.

Atlmtmmudud.puﬂtq:uhmotﬂnurlam.mattow.mufm
mtmtoldnmlhthnmmtihnmmmfmhmmmwm
Courds-don exeoutive sessica transcripts. = mwnhszﬂnwwmw
mmdmmmlammuwﬂdnqmommMMﬁQmoﬁwrm

that of Oswald. Unlecs that parmhpubli&blmnnmamml.
Iouwhsnurgnlmbluinmmwatumdismtpubuc.Oncemallant

source is Sy, “arion ohnson at the Asticnsl Archives. He has en ezcellent cowmand of the

mawtmmamgmtnammwmmrum.
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also for your referrals to othor mgencies. It is my exparisnces with soume
aprreciation tc the spirdt of your lettar. Jome are 45 much as nine years
oo with ny FOIA requests. I do not expsct the responsss from them dictated
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want to preserve my rights I do uot want %o 2psenl without nmcd and abhor
not only because of the intent of the Aet but because I regard the as:essi-
cdduet as the mast deeply subversive of orimas, Frow this I belicve exceptiomal
are imposed upon those administrations that came inte being because of the
refore anvloze a copy of your letter and of this one for you to forward
event you decline to make the added review end inquiries I suigest. If
aith along the lines above I will not now appeal. I am
stoer = 1 trust you despite a long history of untrustuorthi-
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You refer to an indtial request of 5/21/T7. You have ruamon to believe this is

made thess requests long before the amending of FOIA, The requests are only now
around, I belicvo thage reguests include the Harine Corpe. However, rather
than amicing an issus of thds I am forvamling coples ga you suggeat on your pag ¢ 2.

fou sprear to be -sponding to that part of xy request relaking to Yswald. Yy firet
reoquest for other evidence of the crime was directed to the Navy close to a decade ago.
Wrdl: these records sy be dn other Favy files than yours thore has boen no complianocs.
wouls spyreciste any referrals or advice from you, I en most of all interested in the /
evidence of the crine iigelf, especially the Corensic eviduance.

In the laet paracrpph of yvowr first pege you refer to index cerds or cross-referencss
to records that easznot now be located, While your presumption of routine desiruction may
be the actuality I would ap reciate whatever records you ean provide on this. Not only
'bocammum&mdwmnhtdtgﬁnmmuummﬂmbeml
or routine, One exgmple of what * mesn i that = have not been able to locate the records
of Oswald at Keesler Pleld snd they dh not exist in the Warren VYoumigsion files. Yet he
gid take advanced traiming thers, mwmplouhisaaeuityolm.mwm
oudg=ion documents reflect only that he was approved for onfidentisl. The actual evidence
{8 thet he had at lesst Scaret & clesranes, probably Top Jeeret, plus crypto. ~o, knowing
what iz crossersferenced mey help locate records in the future,

Subsequent to your receipt of this request the “ttomey  cneral issued a new FOIA
polday statement, *% is that all that ean bo released without™hurt iz to Lo relossed and
that ho will not defemd those agencles not mesting this standard in commt. At the some
tice I recognize what nust congomm you, that really secret intelligence sources hmve to be
protocted and that theme not be "elearly unwarrantcd" violaglons of personal prdvacy. What
this moans is thet I ao askdng that you meke a good-faith eifort wiih vhat is dofined as
due diligenc: to sosure yoursell to the degree possible that the excigions are necessary,
thet sny favesiono of privacy claeized are first iavesions or privecy ant then clearxly
unwarrantod, and that the sources are actually secrot sources. In tids I recognise that
you are not & subject experts So while I am prepaved if not in fect ;rodisposed to toliove
you I do ask that because I may koow what you may not you be prapsved for no $o question
your decisions in these areas.

Iinmmapmlmmmmmﬁommnmmmofm
costs. "t occuts to me that if you do nol questlon the proprdity - and a court has slroady
found appliecability in another of my sults - you might feel easier sonding these records to
Profea-or Wrone for that arbhive, I can obiain accesy through him lator. I would ask him to
provide me with coples of thoso pegss with excisions o I cam review them promptly.

Tour letter and 1%s snd your attitude ave so fuiihful to the Sot and so forwign to
most of my experiences I am compelled to repeat ny thenks, express =y appreciation and
note the small but thoughtful courtesies, like the sending of an addressed envelope. I
do thunk you and thn'ﬂr. I alaso offer the opinion that if yours wers the practises of
other agencien miliions of doll!ars anc thousands of hours would have beon saved. Sinecerely,

- Harold Weisbers

i 1
- &
i
E

;
;

Lol



